Exhibit B



From: KYWB_ECF@kywb.uscourts.gov

To: kywbco| kywb.uscourts.gov
Subject: Proof of Claim 15-34000-jal
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:56:11 PM

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30-page limit do not apply.

U.S. Bankruptcy Court
Western District of Kentucky
Notice of Electronic Claims Filing

The following transaction was received from Schwartz, Richard on 9/22/2016 at 10:55 PM
EDT

Case Name: Bullitt Utilities, Inc.
Case Number: 15-34000-jal
Tigers and Rockets, LLC
Creditor Name: 1826 Harbor Drive
Sarasota, FL 34239
Claim Number: 9 Claims Register

Amount Claimed: $350,587.65
Amount Secured:
Amount Priority:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:Tigers POC.PDF

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP bkecfStamp_I1D=996699402 [Date=9/22/2016] [FileNumber=14093040-0
] [287¢2b30204716d67879defcbcc92f6eldlecdcce70a3261991835608e84ed94e32
2ae5f979b08cal66a76c8de8327h7a0ef0b190828f656fca31441e5358355]]

15-34000-jal Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Kent A. Chandler on behalf of Interested Party Attorney General of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky
kent.chandler@ky.gov

Daniel Clark Cleveland on behalf of Interested Party Kentucky Department for Environmental
Protection
daniel.cleveland@ky.gov


mailto:KYWB_ECF@kywb.uscourts.gov
mailto:kywbcopy@kywb.uscourts.gov
https://ecf.kywb.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?313716
https://ecf.kywb.uscourts.gov/doc1/082014649987?claim_doc_seq=&pdf_header=&magic_num=54455248&claim_num=9&claim_id=14093040&caseid=313716
https://ecf.kywb.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/SearchClaims.pl?313716

James R. Irving on behalf of Creditor Perdue Environmental Contracting Co, Inc.
jirving@bgdlegal.com, smays@bgdlegal.com;tmills@bgdlegal.com

James R. Irving on behalf of Creditor Veolia Water Technologies, Inc.
jirving@bgdlegal.com, smays@bgdlegal.com;tmills@bgdlegal.com

James R. Irving on behalf of Trustee Robert W. Keats
jirving@bgdlegal.com, smays@bgdlegal.com;tmills@bgdlegal.com

Robert W. Keats
rkeats@bellsouth.net, rkeats@ecf.epigsystems.com

Robert W. Keats on behalf of Trustee Robert W. Keats
rkeats@bellsouth.net, rkeats@ecf.epigsystems.com

James Edwin McGhee, 111 on behalf of Interested Party Bullitt County Sanitation District, in
its capacity as Receiver
jmcghee@kplouisville.com, mhauserlamb@kplouisville.com;cneukomm@kplouisville.com

Holland McTyeire on behalf of Creditor Perdue Environmental Contracting Co, Inc.
hmctyeire@bgdlegal.com

Holland McTyeire on behalf of Creditor Veolia Water Technologies, Inc.
hmctyeire@bgdlegal.com

Charles R. Merrill
ustpregion08.lo.ecf@usdoj.gov

Charles R. Merrill on behalf of US Trustee Charles R. Merrill
ustpregion08.lo.ecf@usdoj.gov, chazz.merrill@gmail.com;charles.merrill@usdoj.gov

Charity Bird Neukomm on behalf of Interested Party Bullitt County Sanitation District, in its
capacity as Receiver
cneukomm@kplouisville.com, james@kplouisville.com;mhauserlamb@kplouisville.com

Christopher Blake Rambicure on behalf of Interested Party Bullitt County Sanitation District,
in its capacity as Receiver
crambicure@Xkplouisville.com, mhauserlamb@kplouisville.com

Lena K. Seward on behalf of Interested Party Kentucky Department for Environmental
Protection
Iseward@gannottlaw.com

John R. Stonitsch on behalf of US Trustee Charles R. Merrill
ustpregion08.lo.ecf@usdoj.gov, john.r.stonitsch@usdoj.gov

15-34000-jal Notice will not be electronically mailed to:

Bullitt Utilities, Inc.
169 Octagon Avenue



Hunters Hollow, Ky 40229



From: KYWB_ECF@kywb.uscourts.gov

To: kywbco| kywb.uscourts.gov
Subject: Proof of Claim 15-34000-jal
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:53:56 PM

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESSUSERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and partiesin a case (including pro selitigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documentsfiled electronically, if receipt isrequired
by law or directed by thefiler. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
char ges, download a copy of each document during thisfirst viewing. However, if the
referenced document isa transcript, the free copy and 30-page limit do not apply.

U.S. Bankruptcy Court
Western District of Kentucky

Notice of Electronic Claims Filing

The following transaction was received from Schwartz, Richard on 9/22/2016 at 10:53 PM
EDT

Case Name; Bullitt Utilities, Inc.
Case Number: 15-34000-jal

CFA Sunnyview, LLC

c/o Rand E. Kruger, Registered Agent
3339 Taylorsville Road

Louisville, KY 40205

Claim Number: 8 ClamsReqister
Amount Claimed: $195004.65

Amount Secured:

Amount Priority:

Creditor Name:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename: CFA POC.PDF

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP bkecfStamp_1D=996699402 [ Date=9/22/2016] [FileNumber=14093037-0
] [2801d8f51c18938be6e38d65013002cc1593a3e6893chae7679c4f813cchc4401b8
18d71a01¢c23c6673040ef596467a7d80f 723ab8ca9a40bdcc98980a73ca25]

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
https://ecf.kywb.uscourts.gov/doc1/082014649984?claim_doc_seq=&pdf_header=&magic_num=78128022&claim_num=8&claim_id=14093037&caseid=313716
https://ecf.kywb.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/SearchClaims.pl?313716

daniel.cleveland@ky.gov

James R. Irving on behalf of Creditor Perdue Environmental Contracting Co, Inc.
jirving@bgdlegal .com, smays@bgdlegal .com;tmills@bgdlegal .com

James R. Irving on behalf of Creditor Veolia Water Technologies, Inc.
jirving@bgdlegal .com, smays@bgdlegal .com;tmills@bgdlegal .com

James R. Irving on behalf of Trustee Robert W. Keats
jirving@bgdlegal.com, smays@bgdlegal .com;tmills@bgdlegal.com

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
jmcghee@kplouisville.com, mhauserlamb@kpl ouisville.com;cneukomm@kpl ouisville.com

Holland McTyeire on behalf of Creditor Perdue Environmental Contracting Co, Inc.
hmctyeire@bgdlegal.com

Holland McTyeire on behalf of Creditor Veolia Water Technologies, Inc.
hmctyeire@bgdlegal .com

CharlesR. Merrill
ustpregion08.lo.ecf @usdoj.gov

Charles R. Merrill on behalf of US Trustee Charles R. Merrill
ustpregion08.lo.ecf @usdoj.gov, chazz.merrill @gmail.com;charles.merrill @usdoj.gov

Charity Bird Neukomm on behalf of Interested Party Bullitt County Sanitation District, in its
capacity as Receiver
cneukomm@kpl ouisville.com, james@kpl ouisville.com;mhauserlamb@kpl ouisville.com

Christopher Blake Rambicure on behalf of Interested Party Bullitt County Sanitation District,
in its capacity as Receiver
crambicure@Xkplouisville.com, mhauserlamb@kpl ouisville.com

Lena K. Seward on behalf of Interested Party Kentucky Department for Environmental
Protection
| seward@gannottlaw.com

John R. Stonitsch on behalf of US Trustee Charles R. Merrill
ustpregion08.lo.ecf @usdoj.gov, john.r.stonitsch@usdoj.gov

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
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:50:51 PM

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

The following transaction was received from Schwartz, Richard on 9/22/2016 at 10:50 PM
EDT

Case Name: Bullitt Utilities, Inc.
Case Number: 15-34000-jal
Doris Cogan
Creditor Name: 3001 Hayfiled Drive
Louisville, KY 40205
Claim Number: 7 ClamsReqgister

Amount Claimed: $350,587.65
Amount Secured:
Amount Priority:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:Cogan POC.PDF

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP bkecf Stamp_1D=996699402 [Date=9/22/2016] [FileNumber=14093034-0
] [8396d36d18a64d160a3d7d162af d0a348d6f11e340be81ed1a2a3d4f9ef 60604e4d
ed0c9h9fc59225250h14f c56aaef 1ec3806620ef 56f 9b183a649a6d554€51 |

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
https://ecf.kywb.uscourts.gov/doc1/082014649981?claim_doc_seq=&pdf_header=&magic_num=8353790&claim_num=7&claim_id=14093034&caseid=313716
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

James Edwin McGheeg, 111 on behalf of Interested Party Bullitt County Sanitation District, in
its capacity as Recelver
jmecghee@kplouisville.com, mhauserlamb@kpl ouisville.com;cneukomm@kpl ouisville.com

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
crambicure@kpl ouisville.com, mhauserlamb@kpl ouisville.com

LenaK. Seward on behalf of Interested Party Kentucky Department for Environmental
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



	Exhibit B.pdf
	Proof of Claim 15-34000-jal
	Proof of Claim 15-34000-jal
	Proof of Claim 15-34000-jal

